From: Vig Krishnamurthy <Vignesh.Krishnamurthy@cityofchicago.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:08 AM

To: Richard Superfine <Richard.Superfine@cityofchicago.org>; Chasse Rehwinkel
<Chasse.Rehwinkel@cityofchicago.org>

Subject: Gift

Hello Comptroller Rehwinkel and Mr Superfine: On Monday, 11/27/23 | noticed a package
delivered to our office, addressed to me, from Civiltech Engineering Inc. The package
contain 12 individually wrapped cookies from do goods cookies. Based on their website, |
estimate the value of this product at $25. | am accepting the package on behalf of the City
and placing the items in our reception area for anyone to take one.

Thanks
Vig
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Cookies By The Dozen

Want to bring something extra special &

sweet to your next family gathering or
event? Our individually wrapped oatmeal
chocolate chip cookies are great for parties
or gifts!

$26 per dozen

*Specialty baskets available upon
request.

Vig Krishnamurthy

Managing Deputy Commissioner
office: 312-744-1987

cell: 312-502-4948
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